COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
1401 EAST BROAD STREET
RICHMOND, VIRGINIA 23218 2000

Charles A. Kilpatrick, P.E.
Commnussioner

December 7, 2017
CONTRACT AWARD

UPC: 106685

Project No. 0064-965-269, P101, R201, C501, B638-643, D609-611
[-64 Capacity Improvements — Segment ITI

Hampton Roads District

Contract No.: C00106689DB97

Mr. Garry A. Palleschi

Vice President

Shirley Contracting Company, LLC
8435 Backlick Road

Lorton, Virginia 22079

Dear Mr. Palleschi,

The Virginia Department of Transportation on December 6, 2017 approved the award of a
contract for the design and construction of the above referenced project to Shirley Contracting
Company, LLC based on your bid of $178,281,690.00. The execution of this contract is subject
to any necessary concurrence of pertinent authorized agencies, if applicable.

You will be advised of final execution of the contract by the Department.
Sincerely,
Signature on file with the Alternate Project Delivery Division

Don E. Silies
Director of Contracts
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Copies to File:
Jim Utterback, PMP, District Administrator, Hampton Roads District

Mike Davis, P.E., Construction Engineer, Hampton Roads District

Pete Reilly, P.E., Deputy District Administrator, Hampton Roads District
Giles N. Njumbe, P. E., Area Construction Engineer, Hampton Roads District
Janet Hedrick, P.E., Project Manager, Hampton Roads District

Shailendra Patel, P.E., DBIA, State Engineer APD

Jeff Roby, P.E., DBIA, Assistant State Engineer, APD Division

Joseph Clarke, P.E., DBIA, Senior Project Delivery Engineer, APD Division



